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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Junior Soo <junior.soo.lk@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 10:28 AM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: ESPL - Claims Admin; mt_claim@lonpac.com
Subject: LOD//TP CLAIMS- SKS1901M DOA 24/11/2021
Attachments: Invoice_Lonpac.pdf; LOA_DV.pdf; TP search.pdf; RENTAL INV.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Claims Officer, 
 
The repairs have been completed for SKS1901M. We submit the following claims with supporting documents for 
your perusal:- 
 

1) Invoice No. 13338078 $ 4,288.42 
2) Loss of Use ( $70 X 03 DAYS )                $    224.70 
3) LTA/GIA Search Fees              $          2.00 
4) Letter of Authorization ATTACHED  
5) Discharge Voucher ATTACHED 

Please pay $4,515.12 to EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD $ 4,515.12 
 
We look forward to receiving your offer/Discharge Voucher soon. 
 
Thank you  
 
 
Regards, 
 
Junior Soo 
Claims Executive 
 
27A Tanjong Penjuru 
Singapore 609042 
DID:  +65 6331 0692 
Fax: +65 6331 0690 
Email:  junior.soo.lk@eurokars.com.sg 
Website: www.eurokarsgroup.com 
 

 
 
















